July 14, 1947 )

Mre. James G, Tucey
134 Brattle Street
Cambridge, Yassachusetts

Dear Mr.ingey:

Thp crew which ie nlnnninw to represent the Chi-
caao Yacht Club L-16 fleet at your regatte at Bar Harbor on
August 13 and 14 is as follows:

canuel M. Clarke, Skipper '

il fred De. Dowrie, Jr.
Maxwell S. Evans

Inasmmch as all three of us will he accompanied
bv our wives, we do not expect vou to provide accommodations
for us, but would apprﬂc*qte it very mueh if on could ar-
range hotel remervatione.

Ve are looking Torward, with a great deal of plea-
sure, to meetino vou in Bar Iarbor.

Yours vers= Lruly,

Saruel M, Clarke
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